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Tender Questions & Answers

Tender No: DRC/RFP/PA/30032023/FI/FSP/SAH

Tender Title: Provision of Cash Transfer Service under a Purchase Agreement

Tender Issuing Date:30™ March 2023
Tender Closing Date:2"¢ May 2023

Danish Refugee Council-DRC Yemen has in reference to above tender period received the following questions to the Tender, and hereby
provides responsive answers by best endeavour to all relevant Vendors & Suppliers.

Answers/Clarifications
Glaga sl y 4 Y

Questions/Answers

1-

get a clarification in the question that mentioned in Annex 03 _A1.b Pricing Structure Template

( What to extend you are compliant with Yemeni national laws and government policies regulating cash transfer services?)
( What documentation is required from DRC and CCY Partners to enable the FSP to fulfil its KYC obligations?)
(Certification of compliance, KYC requirements)

The minimum administrative legal and technical requirements in order for an FSP to participate in this RFP, as well as
what documentary or other evidence is required to prove adherence in each instance. This typically requires soliciting vital
information and supporting documentation about

i) the company itself (e.g. legal status, minimum prior experience and financial capacity);

ii) the mechanisms and services offered (e.g. minimum geographic coverage,

(KYC) requirements) as Know Your Customer (KYC): This usually refers to the information that the local regulator requires
FSPs to collect about any potential new customer in order to discourage financial products being used for money laundering

or other crimes. as some countries allow FSPs greater flexibility than others as to the source of this information.

In order to address the growing problem of money laundering, both national and international bodies around the world
provide guidelines for the finance industry. These impose certain screening and monitoring processes on all financial
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institutions so that the financial system is safeguarded from abuse by criminals. KYC or Know Your Customer checks are one
of these processes which regulators mandate financial institutions to undertake. There are specific Know Your Customer
laws and regulations to be followed by financial institutions. In order to successfully comply with anti-money laundering
regulations, financial institutions must understand their KYC obligations and develop effective KYC compliance
programmes.

What Does KYC Mean?

Know Your Customer or KYC is defined as the process that institutions use to verify the identities of their customers and
come to a conclusion on the financial crime risk they may pose. In some countries, KYC is expanded as Know Your Client.

KYC is a fundamental process in any financial institution’s anti-money laundering programme. This greatly helps financial
institutions to adequately assess the risk associated with each client. For example, all customers of a bank must be verified
before they can use services such as checking accounts and credit cards. there are authorized parties are mandated to
gather ample, verifiable information on their client and their identity in order to determine their legitimacy before
beginning any business activities
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Technical Criteria Guiding indicative questions for the Evidence/Documents to | Points and weight
And Sub-Categories evaluation of each sub-category support the technical to be awarded
evaluation (if relevant)
1. FSP General Capacity 25%
Applicable legal What to extend you are compliant with Certification of 10 points
frameworks Yemeni national laws and government compliance,
policies regulating cash transfer services? KYC requirements
What documentation is required from DRC
and CCY Partners to enable the F5P to fulfil
its KYC obligations?
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capacity Ty Jyiiadly el Cia3g S8 (3]
3) Demonstrating and describing the process, timelines gl e 5yally
and scalability capacity I Jsmiall Syl 0550 O ARl yarwalt pe it Sua (4
4) Proposed ongoing support structure to be in place SFEG
during the length of any contract Bdsall et CislyY) Juolis (5
5) Details of security measures undertaken Jigad) o / paluid p33U1 gui)) Jasill (6]
6) Time line needed to deliver/release funds and set up a Lslalt Lt Qg s el ¢dSuls sLidls
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during emergency conditions. CUL)) Bvgal) Oliiall gz pés3 (7]
7} Providing all the supporting documents (Financial Aadaidll pal Wi cdazipall 385 cddlal
Statements, Audit Report, Organograms and annual 2021 Ol gicd) S Dgisdt p)lailly
reports2019-2020-2021- 2019-2020
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A financial compliance certificate is required. The evaluation committee for the tender will rely on the following:
1- Submission of financial statements for the previous three years and that they are finalized and approved by a
chartered accountant licensed by the official authorities

2- Presentation of a valid license from the Central Bank as the bank of banks.

3- The bidder's commitment to agree and seal all principles of the Danish Council, as well as to approve and seal all
approval of local and international policies, compliance with combating financial corruptionin all its forms, combating
money laundering, and following relevant procedures.3- The bidder's commitment to agree to all local and
international policies, to comply with combating financial corruption in all its forms, combating money laundering,
and following relevant procedures.




